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John S. Goodrich
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 109
Midland, Texas 79705

Gentlemen:

We are holding the C-104 submitted on the Hondo Federal Well number
1 located in Unit H of Section 21, Township 13 South and Range 31
East, without approval.

Since this well was permitted as an 0il well with a 40 acre proration
allocation, we will need a C-102 showing a 320 acre proration unit
for the gas well completion. If the east half of section 21 is the
dedicated unit, the well will have a standard location. However,

if any other portion of this section is dedicated, you will need to
apply for a Non-Standard Location Approval.

Also, we will need notification from your gas transporter when the
gas connection is made. Please send another C-104 at the time of
connection, listing the transporters of gas and any condensate,
showing date of gas connection.

Yours very truly

Jerry Sexton
Supervisog District I
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